
BA-645 
A.L. McGuire Florist Shop (site) 
east side of Reisterstown Road, 
second bldg. south of Hooks Lane 
Pikesville 

possibly c. 1800 

This two-story stone house with a gable roof was possibly built c. 1800. It 

was last used as a florist shop by Albert L. McGuire. Ms. Sarah Pearre thought 

the house might have been 200 years old. Vernacular in style, the house was 

reported in January 197 4 as already extinct. It has been replaced by an Exxon 

station. 


